
TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 
-Memorandum- 

 
 

DATE: July 15, 2010 
 
TO:  Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for the July 20, 2010 Meeting 
             

 
MINUTES 

 
May 18, 2010 

 
APPOINTMENTS 

 
7:30pm – Retirees – re: Health Insurance Costs 
 
8:15pm - Police Chief and Fire Chief – re: July 4th Safety Plan (Post Mortem) 
 
8:45pm – Jason Richard Means dba Means Auto, 410 Nantasket Avenue – re: Change of Manager (from 

Father to Son) 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 

1. Office Manager  – re: Board of Registrars Vacancy 
 
2. Pamela and Peter Coffman   – re: Request for Annual Block Party on July 31, 2010 
 
3. James K. Leary – re: Request for Annual Block Party on July 31, 2010  
 
4. Daddy’s Beach Club – re: Request to amend entertainment license 
 
5. Town Counsel – re: Re-appointment 

 
6. Town Counsel – re: Request for License for Stairs at Green Hill Bluff – 20 Summit Avenue 
 

LICENSES 
 

1. Steamboat Wharf Marina, 48 George Washington Boulevard – Parking for 50 cars-RENEWAL 
 
 
THE LISTING OF MATTERS ARE THOSE REASONABLY ANTICIPATED BY THE CHAIR 
WHICH MAY BE DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING.  NOT ALL ITEMS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE 
DISCUSSED AND OTHER ITEMS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP FOR 
DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW. 
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